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Tina Bubenzer, Chief Administrative Officer
Village of St-Pierre-Jolys

Box 218

St. Pierre-Jolys MB ROA 1V0

Dear Ms. Bubenzer:

Re: Environment Act Licence Suspension
Discharge of St. Pierre-Jolys Wastewater Treatment Lagoon

This letter acknowledges your request received on May 5, 2020 to commence discharge of effluent from
the wetland cell and the third secondary cell of the Village of St. Pierre-Jolys” wastewater treatment
lagoon outside of the discharge period specified by Clause 27(f) of Environment Act Licence

Number 802 R.

In your letter you have indicated that the primary and secondary cells are at great and immediate risk of
breaching the berms of the facility due to abnormally high precipitation in the fall, and given that there
has not been a discharge event from the primary and secondary cells since October 2016. I understand
this pause in discharges occurred to facilitate the construction and establishment of the new wetland
treatment cell that was brought into service in the fall of 2019. You have also provided laboratory
analyses results indicating that wastewater effluent in both the wetland cell and the third secondary cell
does not exceed any of the discharge parameters specified by Clause 27.

I am granting a suspension of Clause 27(f) of Environment Act Licence No. 802 R pursuant to Section
18(1) of The Environment Act, which allows you to proceed with the discharge as per your request. The
suspension is in effect from May 11% to May 24" 2020, inclusive. All other clauses in Environment Act
Licence Number 802 R remain in effect.

If you have any questions, please call Larry Markwart, Acting Regional Supervisor, at 204-392-3227.

Yours sincerely,
Q MM

Shannon Kohler
Acting Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

c: Public Registry
Siobhan Burland Ross, Environmental Approvals
Peter Crocker / Larry Markwart, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement



